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October 6, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Dustin Zapala 
Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety 
Environmental Specialist 
101 South Third Street -Suite 301 
Grand Junction, Colorado 81501 
Dustin.zapala@state.co.us 
 
 
RE: Mill Reactivation Request 
       Leadville Mill-Lake County 
       Permit M-1990-057 
 
Dear Dustin, 
 
The Leadville Mill and Union Milling Company requests the Colorado Division of Reclamation 
Mining Safety, activate permit M-1990-057.  The mill was placed in temporary cessation on 
January 5, 2018.  During temporary cessation, Union Milling continued to comply with the Rules 
and Act, including maintaining the site and continued to file an annual report and annual fee. 
 
On behalf of Union Milling Company, we request permit activation as soon as possible, in order 
to complete previously approved site activities before the onset of winter. 
 
The Division’s and your approval and support is greatly appreciated. 
 
Respectively submitted 
 

 
 
George M.L. Robinson 
Union Milling -Authorized Representative 
 
 
 
cc-Nick Michael-Union Milling-member  
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